1. Biodata

a. Name: Olaoye, Joseph Oladapob. Date&Place of Birth: 19th April, 1980/Eruwa.

c. Gender: Male.d. State of Origin: Oyo State.

e. Nationality: Nigerian.f. Marital Status: Married.

g. Number & Ages of Children: (3) 5yrs, 3yrs, 2 months.

h. Religion: Christianity.

i. Contact Address: Dept of Civil Engineering, The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro, Ogun

State.

j. e-mail Address: joseph.olaoye@federalpolyilaro.edu.ng,

dapolaoye@gmail.com

k. Telephone Number: 08034889891, 08027161446

1. Present Position Lecturer III

2. Institutions attended with dates

a. University of Ibadan, Ibadan – Nigeria.
b. University of Ibadan, Ibadan – Nigeria.
c. Yaba College of Technology, Yaba Lagos.
d. Government College Ibadan, Ibadan.
1998

e. Adegoke Nur/Pry School, Igboora, Oyo State. 1992

3. Academic Qualification with dates

a. M.Sc, (Civil Engineering)b. B.Sc, (Civil Engineering)2008

c. ND, (Civil Engineering) 2001

d. Senior Secondary School Certificate Examinations 1998

e. First School Leaving Certificate 1992

4. Professional Qualifications

a. Diploma in COMPTIA A+ 2009

b. Proficiency Certificate in Management 2009

c. Graduate Member, Nigerian Society of Engineers 2008

5. Membership of Learned Societies & Professional Bodies

a. Graduate Member, Nigerian Society of Engineers

6. Working Experience

a. Academic Experience

i. Teaching Experience

The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro	2015-Till date
The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro	2008 - 2011
Courses Taught	

Courses raught			
Course	<u>Title</u>	Session	
BQS 101	Building Construction I	2008/9	
CEC 102	Introductory Hydrology	2008/9, 2014/15	
CEC 104	Hydrogeology	2008/9	
CEC 107	Introductory Fluid Mechanics	2008/9 -2010/11, 2014/15	
CEC 108	Engineering Geology and Basic Soil Mech.	2015/16	
QUS 112	Intro. To Eng. Geology and Soil Mech.	2008/9 -2009/10	
CEC 202	Water Supply and Sanitary Engineering	2017/18 - till date	
CEC 204	Introduction to Highway Engineering	2014/15, 2016/17, 2018/19	
CEC 205	Theory of Structures	2015/16	
CEC 206	Introduction to Structural Design	2009/10	
CEC 209	Civil Engineering Drawing I	2015/16 -2017/18	
CEC 210	Civil Engineering Drawing II	2014/15 -2017/18	
CEC 211	Civil Engineering Construction III	2016/17 -2017/18	
CEC 216	Technical Report Writing	2014/2015	
CEC 299	Project/ Final Year Research	2015/16 – till date	
CEC 306	Design of Structural Elements	2015/16	
CEC 401	Research Methodology	2015/16	
CEC 412	Alternative Transportation	2017/18 -till date	
CEC 499	Final Year Project/ Research	2015/16 – till date	
EED 216	Practice of Entrepreneurship	2014/15	
EED 326	Entrepreneurship Development I	2017/18 -till date	
EED 413	Entrepreneurship Development II	2014/15 -till date	
ARC 316	Design of Architectural Structures	2014/15	
BLD 301	Theory of Structures II	2015/16, 2018/19	
URP 319	Infrastructure Planning II	2014/15 -till date	
SWS 201	SIWES	2014/15 -till date	

iii. Research Interest

Geotechnics, Water and Environment

iv. Academic Leadership Position

Class Adviser, ND II Department of Civil Engineering 2016 – till date

b. Administrative Experience

ii.

i. Member, Abstract and Editorial Committee, 4th National School of Engineering 2019

ii. Member, Committee on Experimental Plastic Bottles for Construction at Tourism Village

2017 - till date

- iii. Secretary, Department of Civil Engineering Staff 2015 till date
- iv. Secretary, Abstract and Editorial Committee, 3rd National School of Engineering 2016
- v. Member, Departmental Field Trip and Visitation Committee 2016 2018
- vi. Member, Departmental Re-Accreditation Committee 2017/18
- vii. Member, Departmental Practical Manual and Conduct Compliance Committee 2017/18 date
- viii. Member (co-opted), Welfare Committee, 5th Annual School of Engineering Retreat for all Academic Staff

2015

ix. Member (co-opted), School of Engineering Seminar, Communiqué Drafting Committee

2015

7. Services outside the Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro

- Secretary, Bulletin Editorial Board, The Redeemed Christian Church of God, Glorious Premier Parish, Abeokuta 2019
- ii. PRO, The (Proposed) Nigerian Society of Engineers' (Ilaro Branch) 2016-2018
- iii. Pastor, The Youth Fellowship, The Redeemed Christian Church of God, Glorious Premier Parish, Abeokuta 2016 till date
- iv. Chairman, Annual Go-a-Fishing Retreat Planning Committee The Redeemed Christian Church of God, Glorious Premier Parish, Abeokuta 2016 -2017
- v. Member, Bridge Builder Circle, Igboora 2012 till date
- vi. Former Secretary, The Redeemer's Men Fellowship, The Redeemed Christian Church of God, Glorious Premier Parish, Abeokuta 2015 – 2017
- vii. Former Treasurer, The Redeemed Christian Fellowship, University of Ibadan, 2006-2008
- viii. Former President, Technology and Engineering Students' Association, University of Ibadan 2007/2008
- ix. Former Financial Secretary, Government College Ibadan Old Boys' Association,
 University of Ibadan Chapter
 2006 2008

- x. Former Vice President, Association of Civil Engineering Students' University of Ibadan 2004/2005
- xi. Former Director, Tunde Oshobi Public Forum, Junior Chamber International (JCI), University of Ibadan Chapter 2005/06
- xii. Former Features Editor, Kuti Hall Press Organisation (KHPO), University of Ibadan 2004

8. Scholarship/Fellowship and Prizes

. Shell Petroleum Development Company Undergraduate Scholarship 2004 -2008

9. Academic Publications

- i. Olaoye J.O., Sekoni R.T. and Balogun M.O. (2018) "Properties of Sugarcane Peel Ash Modified Mud Brick" 1st International Conference, The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro, Ogun State.
- ii. Olaoye J.O. and Omisande L.A. (2017) "The Impact of Abattoir Effluent on Underground Water Quality of Gbonagun Community, Obantoko, Abeokuta" National Conference, School of Pure and Applied Science, Communication and Information Technology, The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro, Ogun State.
- iii. Omisande L.A and Olaoye J.O.(2017) "Increasing the usefulness of black cotton soil through Geotechnical processes", 11th National Conference of the School of Management Studies, The Federal polytechnic Ilaro .
- iv. Sanni H.A and Olaoye J.O (2016) "Effect of Abattoir Effluent on the Water Quality Status of Stream in Yewa South Local Government Area ,Ogun State Nigeria." 3rd National Conference of the School of Engineering, The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro.
- v. Adenaiya O., Eleshin O., Bashir K.T. and Olaoye J.O. (2015) ''Investigating the Causes of Conflict and Rivalry among Professionals in Construction Industry in Nigeria''. 3rd National Conference of the School of Environmental, the Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro

b. Unpublished Project and Dissertation:

- i. The Impact of Poultry Farming on Olohan Stream Water Quality. M.Sc Project, University of Ibadan
- ii. The Reliability Analysis of Reinforced Concrete Bridges: The Case Study of Ibadan Lagos Overhead Bridges

10. Community Service

i. Author, Soil Investigation Report on the Proposed Classroom Block and Office Complex of the School of Communication and Information Technology, The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro

2019

- ii. Author, Soil Investigation Report on Proposed Site of New Boardroom, The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro2017
- iii. Contributor, Structural Design of the Proposed New Boardroom, The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro2017
- iv. Author, Soil Investigation Report on Sites of Construction within the West Campus,The Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro2016

11. Extra-Curricular Activities:

i. Reading

12. Referees:

i. Engr. Dr. B.I.O. Dahunsi

Department of Civil Engineering, University of Ibadan, Nigeria 08033261699

ii. Engr. Dr. W.O. Ajagbe

Department of Civil Engineering, University of Ibadan, Nigeria 08057416361

e-mail: w.o.ajagbe@mail.ui.edu.ng

iii. Mr. Sesan Odunaye

Barrister-at-Law and Solicitor 42, Bloomsbury Gardens Houghton, LU5 5RH, UK. +447536450269

e-mail: sesanodun@yahoo.com